APO.0001.0002.0034

From: s 47 E(c)

Sent: Tue, 7 Jul 2020 11:58:42 +1000

Cc: s 47 E(c)

Subject: FW: One Nation Queensland - Pick up today
Importance: High

Hi PUD Team,

Can you give me a call/come and grab me when this mail comes in please. | just want to check it
before it’s dispatched.

Thanks

Manager Business Services
QLD Business Hubs
680 Macarthur Ave PINKENBA QLD 4008

™ 47 E(c)

[Y|s 47 E(c)
3s 47 E(c)
From:EY4 E(C)

Sent: Tuesday, 07 July, 2020 10:56 AM

To: QLDPUDPinkenba <QLDPUDPinkenba@auspost.com.au>

Cc: Brisbane Central Business Hub <BrisbaneCentraIBusinessHub@auspost.com.au>;
Subject: One Nation Queensland - Pick up today

Importance: High

Hi team,

Can you please pick up 200 small express parcels from One Nation Queensland this afternoon, the
parcels will be ready by 1pm

Ad is:
AcA i

One Nation Queensland
Contact Alex Jones

Unit 17 /109 Holt St
Eagle Farm Qld 4007



The express parcels will be processed through Parcel Send, they will be labelled.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,

s 47 E(c)

Account Manager -NSW & Qld Government
Business & Government

Level 14, 259 Queen Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

MEEYAS(9)

F 07 3405 1605

[3s 47 E(c)

BRISBANE QLD 4001
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